Olivia J Perry-Dzundza

— B —
From: TMR DLO
Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 2:34 PM
To: MCS Executive Services
Cc: tam.vanalphen@ministerial.qld.gov.au; david.greene@ministerial.gld.gov.au
Subject: 11/12 lpradella GREEN SHEET_INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE - Fiona Simpsori MP - Sunshine
Coast Public Transport

Attachments: FW: INCOMING CORRQO: Letter from Fiona Simpson MP_ Letter 9 March
Hello
Please see attached for processing.
E: Maroochvdore@parliament.gld.gov.au

O URGENT O Routine

Timeframe: Signatory:

& Priority — 5 days X Minister

O Standard — 10 days O CoS

0 Complex — 15 days O SPA

O Dept. for direct reply O Director-General / CEO

O Dept./Queensland Rail for appropriate | 0 Deputy Direcicr-General

achion O General Mananoer

Briefing note required: General Infcrmation/Action:

O Decision O Minister’s constituent

O Noting O Respond to MP’s constituent

O Meeting O Cever letter to MP under Min

O Complaint "1 01 Advice/Action Taken Form

O Shareholding Ministerial
O Registered Lobbyist srm e g G

(if ‘yes, Minister’s office to record on lobhyist O No response required —file & note

register)
Additional Information: O Letter for signature
O Referral to other Minister:
CLESU USE ONLY
Date Received MO 11/12/2020 | gypject: Transport planning for the
Date Written 1i/Rlz0a0 . | 2nnne Coast

Date Received CLESU | 11/12/2020

Date Due to CLES 17/12/2020
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Date Due to MO 18/12/2020

Restricted: O YES O NO

Enquirer: Fiona Simpson MP

Accountable Area: PPI

Action to: DDG PPI

CC to:

Notes: 11/12 Ipradella — cannot find
letter of 9 March 2020 which is
referenced in this correspondence

Cross-Ref:

Previous:
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Olivia J Perﬂ-Dzundza

From: TMR_CLO <TMR_CLO®@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 12:26 PM

To: TMR DLO

Subject: FW: INCOMING CORRQ: Letter from Fiona Simpson MP_ Letter 9 March
Attachments: SKM_C45820121111280.pdf

Min to MP please

Thanks,
Finn

From: Transport and Main Roads

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 11:18 AM

To: TMR_CLO

Subject: INCOMING CORRO: Letter from Fiona Simpson MP_ Letter 9 March

From: Maroochydore Electorate Office <Maroochydore@parliament.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Transport and Main Roads <TransportandMainRoads@ ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Letter from Fiona Simpson MP

Good Morning,

Please find attached correspondence for the Minister’s atiention.
Kind regards,

Robyn

Robyn | Assistant Electorate Officer
Maroochydore Electorate Office

rfor Integrity in Govermmant
linister for State'Development, Infrastructure and Planning

Lor ’”1‘7 4 ard’? ﬁ/’ & j}‘ronjcr Sunstine Ceoast

® c wd
@07

.Enr‘ asimpson.com.ad

Consider the environment before you print this email.
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Ref: FS:rkd/corr/transport/Public transport

9 December 2020

Hon Mark Bailey

Minister for Transport and Main Roads
GPO Box 2644

BRISBANE QLD 4001

Email: transportandmainroads@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Dear Minister
I am writing in reference to a letter | sent you on 9 March 2020.

As | have not received a response for the last nine months, ! ask your urgent attention on this
matter.

I request a briefing and information on the Sunshine Coast Public Transport Network from the
Department of Transport and Main Roads and Translink.

Included in the briefing | advised in my letter of £ March that | wished to receive information on:

e The Strategic plan for public transport on tiie Sunshine Coast to meet population growth and
improve public transport and usage

e What is the investment schedule Tor next few years

e What is the current patronage of Pulilic Transport on the Sunshine Coast across all routes
and the projected volumes

¢ What is the fare evasion cn rautes across the Sunshine Coast

e Whatis your plan to increase percentage uptake of public transport versus other modes of
travel

e What would be the opiimal vehicle fleet

| respectfully seek some potential dates to come to a mutually suitable time to discuss these matters
and receive this information.

Yours sincerely
. (‘:
@’m&f ) R~
i

Fiona Simpson MP

Member for Maroochydore

Shadow Minister for Integrity in Government

Shadow Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planning

. 1B, 148 Horton Parade. Mareechydore QLD 4558

® (07) 5206 7100 @ maroochydore@parliament qld.gov.au @ fionasimpson. com.au
@ FionaSimpsonvP @ @FonaSimpsoniP. @ fionasimpsonmp
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